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Query Replies 

1. Cost Breakdown: 
       
Are the costs for personnel, travel, 
survey, accommodation, etc., to be 
included in the specified format of 
Annexure 7? Will the total cost of the 
study be broken down to reflect the 
per-beneficiary cost as stated in the 
annexure, or will some other format 
for financial breakup be accepted? 

Kindly provide the financial bid as per 
Annexure-7 only. All costs, including 
personnel, travel, survey, accommodation, 
and any other expenses deemed necessary 
by the bidder, must be included in 
Annexure-7.  
Please note that no other format will be 
accepted for the financial bid. 

2. Beneficiary Income Data: 
 
For the purpose of writing the 
proposal, can data on the income of 
beneficiaries before and after the 
loans be provided? Alternatively, if 
these data are published, could you 
share the link to the source? 

On selection of the bidder, the beneficiary 
details will be provided by respective 
implementing agencies/ Channel 
Partners/SCAs/RRBs in the State/UT for 
carrying out impact study.   
For income eligibility details under 
NBCFDC scheme kindly refer to Annexure-
2 of the Tender document. 

3. Control Group Size: 
 
What is the suggested size of the 
control group to be considered for the 
study? 

Bidders are expected to propose a 
statistically significant and competitive 
sample size for both control and test group. 

Corrigendum-3


